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Ben

| can confirm that Norfolk County Council does not have any comments on the above matter
given it’s distance from the Cunty.

Regards

Stephen

Stephen Faulkner BA(Hons), MSc, DipTP, MRTPI
Principal Planner — National Infrastructure Planning
Community and Environmental Services

Tel: 01603 222752
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From: Heckington Fen Solar <HeckingtonFenSolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: 20 February 2023 09:37

Cc: Heckington Fen Solar <HeckingtonFenSolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Your views on the Application for the Heckington Fen Solar Park

WARNING: External email, think before you click!

Good morning,

We have received an application by Ecotricity (Heck Fen Solar) Limited for an Order Granting
Development Consent for the Heckington Fen Solar Park. You are invited to let us know whether
your Authority considers that the Applicant for the Heckington Fen Solar Park has complied with
the relevant duties in the Planning Act 2008 as laid out in the attached letter.

Please can we have your views by 6 March 2023.

Kind Regards,

Ben
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Ben Chan | Case Officer — Environment Team
Nationally Significant Infrastructure Projects (NSIP)

The Planning Inspectorate

General Enquiries: 0303 444 5000

PINSgov The Planning Inspectorate planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.
Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law.

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice
which can be accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or
confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon
them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe
you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to
monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for
other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and
any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as
a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all
necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the
opinions or policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646172

To see our email disclaimer click here http://www.norfolk.gov.uk/emaildisclaimer
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